

DISPATCH

EAST AFR. PROT.  
ZANZIBAR.N<sup>o</sup>. 22790

22790

AUG 07

No. 5  
Conf.

1907

1st June

Previous Paper

of Council

22790

(Subject.)

Zanzibar  
Slavery

Lambeth report called for all to measure which can most conveniently be taken to end legal status of slavery. Government & a committee of Lambeth slavery altogether prohibited.

(Matters)

16 October. re regards to  
slavery we have still very imperfect  
information upon, but, as mentioned on  
yesterday, I think this is a strong re-  
ason to accept the figure given by the  
~~lambeth~~ in the Report, namely that the  
number of the legal slaves of slavery & the  
number of slaves in the slave trade at £50,000,  
and ~~now~~ modern day a sum of £20,000  
will be found to fall down rapidly during  
the 12 months following the abolition of the  
legal slaves. It appears that the legal slaves  
will be reduced from time to time, after the  
present numbers are ascertained before the next  
meeting takes place after the Oct. name,  
& it appears that we are well object to  
any considerable payment of the debt. This will have  
an effect of the present financial year.

103 300

during which time my proposal -  
taking the first figure as certain, a sum of  
£10,000 will be required to meet the <sup>the</sup> costs  
and expenses to set the Trust <sup>in</sup> immediate  
order of £10,000 & to sustain the  
effe of its operation to the 1st of the  
first year of the life of a colony of 5000  
for 3 years.

Let I hope one to the Trust?  
not refer to persons except to  
ask accordingly? - as soon as  
this has gone the 3rd column  
to be kept under the  
above shape.

J.R.

27/6

I do not think that we  
need get you an immediate  
grant. But we want from  
the Treasury in all authority  
to lay out of the General revenues  
yearly of the Rockwood my  
sons during the costs very  
work to the owners of slaves  
and (c) an understanding that  
the Trust will apply to the Rock  
Manufacturing for a supplement  
and grant to coverise the  
costs of the Rockwood.

To that the money granted  
for the administration and  
development of the country  
may not be permanently  
diverted to paying for the  
abolition of slavery. If  
presently we shall want  
£40,000 before we have  
done, but we shall not  
want anything like that  
to begin with.

11 June 12

Satisfactory at last

to Board

11/6 19 June 12

I go in a letter to you  
The deposit was to be to account of  
beginning to draw on the nation

for 13/6

No reply

26/6 Will you kindly furnish the  
Supt. of " the Finance were 1877  
printed as p. 4 of [C-1877] with  
J.R. 12

Kings

These both brought the point out that  
it is not worth your money to do  
anything

at least let it go at least if you  
are satisfied with what you have - no  
trouble otherwise.

Sec 2 From the 1st edition of 1974  
legislature of Georgia shall be an  
annual bill in session for  
probation:

This shall be a civil conviction based  
on completion of work

Sec 3 In addition to any part of  
any other law known & appears to  
contain that a person is not  
subject to any punishment for an  
unpaid debt

shall be taken from any of the Georgia  
law & legislation all rules but  
noting that it is not your individual  
or anyone's fault

shall be suspended in relation to  
any other conviction with other  
convictions

In conclusion

5-11-74

Up considerably. It will be  
convenient to deal with the rule  
in a separate legislative article  
go at once on the main question

2790

Government Order No. 26 JUN 07

404

Revised

251

June 26, 1907.

RECEIVED  
GENERAL POST OFFICE



419

the same time, the law of the Constitution, after the  
same has been adopted by the people, is to be observed,  
and no man is to be compelled to give up his property  
without due compensation. There are several considerations  
with regard to property which I do not yet fully  
perceive to perceive, but it is difficult to entirely comprehend  
them all; especially when we consider constitutions made to last  
for a thousand years, and which are intended to be  
of a permanent nature.

As to the power of the Constitution of State, it  
is evident that it is not sufficient to prohibit all  
the acts of government.

There must be legal acts, and such acts  
are necessary for the welfare of the people.

It is evident that the Constitution of State  
is not sufficient to prohibit all the acts of government.  
There must be legal acts, and such acts  
are necessary for the welfare of the people.

Memorandum on measures suggested to give effect to the  
abolition of the legal status of slavery.

In order to effect the abolition of the legal status of Slavery the first essential is to have a correct register of all the slaves now in the Protectorate. When this is done an Ordinance can be passed abolishing the legal status of slavery and providing for compensation on the basis of the register.

No such Register has yet been made. A list of slaves in Guyana was made some years ago, but as it did not originally contain any particulars beyond the slaves' names, it would not, even if it had been kept up to date, be of much service for the object now in view. There is I believe no list of slaves in existence in the South African provinces.

As the Register would be the basis on which all claims for compensation would have to be settled it would need to be compiled with great care and certain full particulars as to how the slave was acquired, the sex, age, & the place of origin, place of abode, occupation when in the employ of other than his master, and also a note as to any working agreement between the slave and his master, and if he had been in the habit of making any payment to his master or otherwise.

The Collector whose duty it would be to compile the Register should require the attendance before them of both slave and master, and no slave should be finally entered on the Register until signed by the collector.

All masters should be required to give in a list of their slaves by a certain date, say within 30 days from the proclamation of the requirement by the Collector, and no name should be allowed to be added after the expiration of that time. This would be a check on the manufacture of fictitious claims.

Any master who had intentionally given a false list, or included in his list a slave to whom he knew he had no claim, or who he knew was already free, should be subsequently debarred by the Ordinance from receiving any compensation from the Government in respect of any of his slaves. The fact that a master had no noted should be noted in the Register at the time.

In order to make the Register as accurate as possible it should be subjected to an annual revision for a period of at least three years. This length of time would allow of the appearance of slaves whose names were given originally but who by reason of absence on a journey or sickness or other good cause had not the opportunity of appearing before the District Officer, and it might at the end of that time be fairly taken that no master would be entitled to compensation in respect of a slave whose name he had given in but who had not then appeared.

On the other hand the government would be in the position of knowing fairly accurately the particulars of the slaves then existing and to what compensation if any the master might be entitled.

In the case of old slaves past work who were being supported in their old age by their masters, though no compensation might be payable to the master, there would be an obligation on the Government to provide for the continued support of the slave either by the master or by

the Government.

At the end of the thirty-year of revision, which would be in about 4 years from the present time, the Government should pass an Ordinance abolishing the legal status of slavery and declaring that any master who could show that he had suffered loss in the service of his slaves, in consequence of the ordinance at any time within a period of 8 years from the date of its coming into force might apply to the District Officer for compensation.

An appeal might lie from the decision of the District Officer to the Sub Commissioner of the Province, whose decision should be final.

After the period of two years had elapsed I do not think that claims should be entertained, as ample time would have been allowed for ascertaining in what respect a master had suffered owing to his slaves running away or refusing to work for him or to pay him any part of their wages, and it might fairly be held that any loss suffered after that time would be too remote for the Government to consider as a matter for compensation.

In no case should compensation be paid in respect of a slave who had served a term of imprisonment of 6 months and upwards after conviction by a Magistrate.

Household female slaves need to be dealt with on a somewhat different footing from other slaves. Although a 'muri' might legally cease to be a slave by virtue of the ordinance, care would have to be taken to prevent 'muri's' taking advantage of the ordinance by leaving their masters' houses to become prostitutes.

This might be provided for by an ordinance requiring that no 'muri' should leave her master's household except with his permission, or under an order granted by the

Collector on the grounds of cruelty. In the event of a master giving his permission and the奴隸 leaving and not returning, or of a奴隸 running away without due cause compensation would be payable, but not otherwise.

In my opinion, in short, the abolition of slavery can only be effected with fairness both to the master and to the government by an accurate register of existing slaves being first carefully, <sup>quietly</sup>, ~~quietly~~, and slowly prepared. When this is done an abolition ordinance providing for compensation could be put in force with a minimum of trouble and friction on either side.

Hamilton

22 - 2 ' 07

abolition and escape of slavery in the South.

He fully discussed the proposed plan for the total abolition of slavery in the Southern Dominion with the leaders of this Province, and we can only hope that the action taken by the Royal Colonies will be in accordance with the spirit of these meetings.

He also spoke of the present condition of the slaves in the United States, and the progress made in their favor by the Anti-Slavery Society. He also spoke of the condition of the slaves in Canada, and the difficulty of removing this from the minds of the people.

There was a general desire expressed to have Mr. Parker speak during the meeting, but he reluctantly refused to do so, as he had been requested to speak at the previous meeting, and he did not consider it possible to accommodate two speakers. Mr. Parker however, having gradually accustoming himself to the English tongue, except upon his arrival in this country, has now become quite familiar with it, and is enabled to speak in English with great fluency.

He also spoke of the condition of the slaves in the United States, and the efforts to secure a complete freedom for them. He also spoke of the slaves in Canada, and the progress made in their favor by the Anti-Slavery Society. He also spoke of the condition of the slaves in the United States, and the efforts to secure a complete freedom for them. He also spoke of the slaves in Canada, and the progress made in their favor by the Anti-Slavery Society.

The meeting adjourned after an hour and a half, but the speakers remained until the close of the meeting. The Anti-Slavery Society has been formed, and the members are fully engaged in their lively work.

Ein weiterer Abschnitt der Straße ist von einer Mauer abgesondert.  
Die Mauer hat Protrusionen und ist aus grobem Naturstein  
aufgeschichtet.

1909.

I get you looking where we  
left off in the last letter. I am still  
working on the same project, and have  
not yet finished it. I have about 100,000 words written.

There are a number of reasons why I have  
not yet finished it. One reason is that I have been  
working on it for a long time.

There has also been some difficulty with the  
two pages and I have not yet finished them. I have  
been working on them for a long time, and have  
not yet finished them. I have not yet finished them.

There has also been some difficulty with the  
two pages and I have not yet finished them. I have not yet finished them.

There has also been some difficulty with the  
two pages and I have not yet finished them. I have not yet finished them.

There has also been some difficulty with the  
two pages and I have not yet finished them. I have not yet finished them.

There has also been some difficulty with the  
two pages and I have not yet finished them. I have not yet finished them.

There has also been some difficulty with the  
two pages and I have not yet finished them. I have not yet finished them.

There has also been some difficulty with the  
two pages and I have not yet finished them. I have not yet finished them.

MEMORANDUM.

508  
221

On the subject of the legislation which will be necessary if the legal Status of Slavery in the coast strip is to be abolished.

If the legal Status of Slavery is to be abolished at the earliest date possible it will be necessary to lay an Ordinance before the Legislative Council.

The Ordinance should make provision for the following matters:-

a. That no Court shall after a date to be fixed in the Ordinance and which should be the earliest date on which the Ordinance when passed, and from the most remote Government Station on the Coast, enforce any right or obligation arising from the relation of Master and Slave.

b. That all claims made in respect of such rights or obligations should be referred to the District Courts or Special Courts within whose jurisdiction the claim may arise.

c. That opportunity shall be given to any person who may wish to oppose a claim to appear and oppose and that for this purpose that a notice should be posted for at least one year outside the Court building giving the beginning the day on which the claim is in respect of whom or the property claimed rights are claimed and the date on which the claim will be heard.

This matter I consider important as I think that in order to prevent persons from remaining absent without leave, claims are made and compensation awarded to persons not entitled thereto, the Ordinance

should provide that compensation shall only be paid  
unto so named or any one slave.

509

On the date fixed for the hearing of the claim 122  
the Court shall carefully investigate the claim and  
take the evidence of any person appearing in support  
of or in opposition to the claim.

The Court, having that the ~~slavery~~ has been  
suppressed, the condition of the Slaveholder has  
in fact suffered considerably such deprivation shall be  
in the opinion. The decree of the Sultan of Banathar  
allowing the free State of slaves in Turkey  
appears to the Court that the Government the duty of  
securing the claim is relieved of that no loss  
has sustained by the claimant. It is evident  
that the necessary ~~suppression~~ of the claimant  
from the loss of property than.

This will be that the claimant claim is well  
founded and the Court has resorted to him by reason  
of the deprivation of rights which he would suffer  
but for the provision of the Ottoman, the Court  
shall estimate the value of the rights which he  
has been deprived and award damages of ~~one~~ million  
dinars or the equivalent to the value of what  
is the Sultan claims of his slave labour and shall  
award to the claimant full and reasonable compensation  
for such damages.

The Court may be required to award compen-  
sation either in a lump sum or monthly payments  
(preferably the latter) to a sum and six slave who  
would but for the abolition of the legal status of  
slavery be in a position to receive the same  
Master. The Sultan's decree states to have got back  
this point and it would seem that a slave can still

enforce any right which he may have against his Master. It may be that it was considered that Master should not be relieved of the obligation which arises out of the relation of a Master and slave. It appears to conflict with the ~~abolition~~ <sup>abolition</sup> of the legal status of Slavery the ~~Master~~ <sup>Master</sup> shall be relieved as well as his slave.

As, however, the law of the land is to be applied for the loss of his rights it will be quite自然 to require him to pay for being relieved of his liabilities, and I believe that <sup>indemnification</sup> such payment should be made shortly and no deduction paid to a slave should be deducted from any money which may at any time be payable under the guarantee to the Master who has refused to give to his slave the benefit of which he is now in possession.

8. The ~~restitution~~ <sup>redemption</sup> and reward is very provoking under the guarantee which is given by the Court to the ~~Master~~ <sup>Treasurer</sup> where only it could be compensated for the compensation of the slave and except in those provided for by the guarantee.

A complete ~~restitution~~ <sup>redemption</sup> right by the ~~Treasurer~~ of all ~~slaves~~ <sup>slaves</sup> and servants in such a manner as to facilitate the detection of the case where more than one person has obtained an award in respect of the same illegal slave, or where one and another is attempting to obtain compensation in regard of a slave for the same illegal services or property he has already obtained compensation.

No ~~redemption~~ <sup>redemption</sup> right to be granted provision should be made for the punishment of slaves.

5

putting difficulty in executing present claims and  
any new committee of these accounts should be debarred  
from managing any sum or value under the ordinance.

I have also attached to this Bill some draft  
of Ordinance to be introduced this Wednesday which  
will give effect to my recommendation.

All the REAP Officers has been consulted briefly  
without their consideration which I consider fit to  
give you details I put it forward merely as the  
proposal - when the Ordinance would be issued up.

Yours  
Renger

CORPORATE ATTORNEY.

8-6-07.

1. This Ordinance may be cited as the Abolition of the Legal Status of Slavery Ordinance 1807.
2. From and after the 1st day of 1807 all claims of slavery originating made before any Court in the Prothonotaryate in respect of the alleged relations of Master and Slave shall be referred to the District Court or to the Special Court and the cause may be within the jurisdiction of which the cause may arise, and shall be cognizable by that Court alone.
3. From and after the 1st day of 1807 a District Court or Special Court shall have jurisdiction to adjudicate over the body, service or property of any person on the ground that such person is a slave, but whenever any person shall claim that he is lawfully possessed of such rights in accordance with the law existing in the Prothonotaryate immediately before the making of this Ordinance shall answer of them, and shall suffer less by such deprivation than the Court shall decree or inflict to be carried upon him, or his having such claim & notice required him to appear at the Court on a date to be stated in such notice but within 30 days of the date of such notice, to prove the said claim.
4. Whenever a claim shall be made under the preceding section the Court shall cause a notice written in English and Arabic

shall be posted outside the Court building  
stating the name of the claimant, the name  
of the alleged slave in respect of whom the  
claim is made and the date on which the  
slave will be heard, and calling upon any  
person or persons who may wish to appear  
on behalf of the slave to appear at the Court on the  
date so fixed. Such notice shall be posted at  
aforesaid day not less than 20 days before  
the day fixed for the hearing of the claim.

On the day so pointed for the hearing  
of any claim before this Arbitrator on  
any day to which the hearing has been adjourned  
the Court shall take the evidence of the  
claimant, his accusers and his witnesses  
(if any), and their persons or persons  
the may allow to appear on behalf and take  
his or their evidence and cross-examination  
of his or their witness (if any).

If after taking all the evidence  
presented by the claimant and the accusers  
it is found in the opinion of the Court as aforesaid,  
that claimant was lawfully possessed  
of the slave claimed and has suffered loss  
by the infringement of said right, according  
to this Arbitrator it shall be decreed  
according to the law and custom that  
it costs the claimant his attorney  
and the court fees and expenses  
incident to the trial, such sum and payment  
compensation as the Court may estimate to  
be a just and reasonable compensation.

their value, and the Treasurer shall save, as hereinafter provided, then pay to the plaintiff the sum estimated by such Court.

In estimating the amount of compensation to be awarded the Court shall include the Court costs paid by the plaintiff in those proceedings.

If the plaintiff shall fail to establish to the Court that his claim is well founded the Court shall dismiss the claim and shall order the plaintiff to pay the costs of any person or persons who may have successfully opposed the claim and shall report to the Treasurer accordingly.

With every report made to the Treasurer under sections 6 & 7 of the Ordinance the Court shall forward a copy of the evidence taken in the matter of the claim and when practicable a description of the alleged slave in respect of whom rights were claimed.

- (1) Any person who shall make any right over the body, service or property of any person on the ground that such person is his slave, knowing or having reason to believe that such person is not his slave shall be guilty of an offence and shall on conviction be liable to a fine not exceeding Rs. 1000/- or to imprisonment for a term which may extend to one year, or to both.
- (2) Any person who shall knowingly write within the meaning of the Indian

Penal Code any person in the commission  
of an offence under the preceding Sub  
Section shall be guilty of an offence  
and shall be liable to be punished  
with the punishment provided by the  
~~same~~ Sub-Section.

10. The Treasurer shall not pay compensation  
to any individual claimant in any of the  
following cases:
  1. When the person to whom compensa-  
tion is payable has been convicted of  
an offence under the preceding section.
  2. When he has been paid compensation  
under the law of the body or service  
of which he was a member, or  
under any other law, and has  
been certified by a court  
that he is the owner of such claim.
  3. When he shall receive notice  
from a court that he has entered an  
appeal to the High Court against the  
decision and award of the District  
Appellate Court and until he shall  
be satisfied that such appeal has been  
finalised.
  4. When it shall appear that compen-  
sation has been already paid under this  
Ordinance to the person in whose favour  
the award has been made in respect of  
the deprivation of any rights over the  
body, service, or property of the same  
share.

11. Any person making the claim under any of the provisions of this Ordinance and any person prejudiced by the decision of any District or Special Court in any matter arising under this Ordinance, whether he could have been a person opposing the claim in the said Court or not shall have the right to appeal from the decision of the District or Special Court to the High Court provided that as the latter has such appeal shall be ended before the application has been paid under this Ordinance.

12. (1) From and after the first day of a District or Special Court shall not enforce any title claimed as a slave against his master so to reward that he is a slave for land that whenever an slave shall complain to a District or Special Court that he is unable by reason of his ill health or other infirmity to earn living and that his master has refused to give him such support as he might be entitled to by law or decree of this State for the protection of the poor, the Court shall forthwith cause to be summoned to the Court the alleged master and shall after calling the evidence of the complainant and the alleged master and of such other persons who may be called to give evidence in the matter if satisfied that the complainant would not for the provisions of this Ordinance be entitled by law to be supported by the said

Master and that the Master has refused to give him such support want to the complainant such pecuniary compensation as may be a just and reasonable equivalent for the value of the right or which he has been deprived by this Ordinance.

- (1) The compensation awarded under the preceding subsection shall be in the nature of a lump sum or at a monthly or yearly sum.
- (2) The Court shall send to the Commissioner a report of the claim made under subsection 1 of this Ordinance, together with a copy of the evidence and statement of the Court, and the Treasurer shall be not entitled to compensation for costs awarded and to judgment against the claim as far as the claim is not paid off to the Court.

Any judgment awarded in a case under the preceding section shall be a first charge on the compensated claim, but it will otherwise stand under this ordinance to the Master of his Slave and the Treasurer shall award a sum sufficient to pay this first judgment before claim can be made against the same for 10 days after under this Ordinance.

14. A master shall not be entitled to any compensation for the loss of any right over the body, service or property of any slave

to whom any compensation shall have been awarded under this Ordinance.

30. The Treasurer shall keep on Roll No. 54 to 1901 a full and proper record of all compensation and awards under this Ordinance given to him, and a record showing the names of compensation paid the name of individual to whom it has been paid and of the amount in respect of whom or the property to whom the compensation was awarded.

31. Detainees shall be regarded as inmates of the Parole in the same sense as wives, and shall retain in their present relation, unless they should demand their reinstatement in the sense of cruelty, in which case the District Court shall grant it if the alleged cruelty has been proved to its satisfaction. A detainee not having here children may be admitted with the sanction of the Court.

for SAR  
22770

432  
513

Can you help

Promised

Jan 1, 1907  
July 1, 1907  
I would

DRAFT.

To Secretary of the  
Treasury

MINUTE.

Mr. Secretary

Mr. Read

Mr. Jud

Mr. Atkinson

Mr. Clegg

Mr. Davis

Sir H. H. Hammond

Mr. Churchill

The Clerk of the House

both before you leave  
on July 1, 1907 or the 28th

I beg, Sir, desired by  
the Earl of Elgin at

his arrival to you, the

Lord High Commissioner

to meet you at the

Embassy on July 1, 1907

or as early as you can

and you have been invited

from the Government of the

East African Protectorate

on the 28th of the

month of January in

the year last named

of the Sultan of Zanzibar

and his subjects and others

to the 28th of January 1907

and thereafter passing

that Genl Col. Mayne  
Siddon estimates that  
the abolition of the legal  
state of slavery and the  
abolition of salavery in  
the said territories cost  
£40,000, of which a sum  
of £20,000 should be  
paid to the antislavery  
people during the  
time next following the  
abolition of the legal  
state, and that the  
people that the legal  
state should be abolished  
be left to act after  
the abolition of salavery  
as far as before the  
abolition of the legal  
state, as Col. Siddon says.  
Then would therefore  
remain about one month  
of the year's financial  
resources still lying

may be required and on  
the sum of the £20,000  
already paid, a sum  
of £10,000 may be de-  
sired to be required  
during that period  
and upon consider-  
ation Col. Siddon  
estimates a  
safe and proper way  
of disposing of the portion  
of the abolition of salavery,  
and he would therefore  
ask for their kind per-  
mission to lay out of  
the general resources of  
the substrates by an  
act of Parliament  
and to the sum of  
£10,000, and to have  
understanding that they  
will then be released  
immediately to Parliament  
for a supplementary  
grant to complete the

of the Protectorate,  
so that the money granted  
for the administration and  
development of the country  
may not be principally  
used up by the  
matter of slavery.

The budget will  
also provide for the  
liquidation of the  
old debts of the  
country, so that we  
will have a good  
basis upon which to  
begin the work of  
developing the  
country.

200 144  
22790 Zanzibar

434

51

E 4

4 July 1897

Dear

Sir & the Hon. Comr.

A copy of your draft

dispatch (no 36) of the

1st of June, enclosing

the draft of a decree to

give effect to the abolition

of the legal status of

slavery.

2. Your memorandum

with the substance of

the decree you send

to facilitate final

arrangements can now

be made in the changes

which appear to me to be of

the memorandum.

and to submit to you a

copy of the proposed

amendment of the

proposed amendment of the

DRAFT.

SAC (cont'd)

for

old fittings sold to

MINUTE.

No. Notary 37

No. Recd 3

No. Recd

left the "abolition"  
and have given  
it to the colored  
men who were  
opponents of the abolition  
of the states which  
will take the following  
form:

Sac. 2. Now, and after  
the 1<sup>st</sup> day of  
July, 1863, the right of  
slavery shall be and  
remain abolished throughout  
all the territories.

Article 12.0. The  
abolition will be applied  
for "immediate" and  
absolute and

to the greatest  
value as to avoid a  
conflict of any kind.  
It shall be applied after  
the end of the  
Confederate forces  
have been defeated  
and to any place  
wherever and whenever

135

6. I desire that notice be  
given to the slaves taken from  
territory of the Confederacy  
prior to 1863, but I  
do not understand the  
meaning of the word  
"territory". I shall be glad to  
receive an explanation of  
it.

The phrase "and shall  
remain a free people."  
What authority shall  
I hold toward those slaves  
in this regard, or, correction,  
either by the "abolition  
protection" for abolition  
or by the protection of the  
territory? Any final time